Joanne Macholc

From:

Sent: 20 August 2017 08:51

To: sultation

Subject: REGULATION 22 CONSULTATION COMMENTS
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Comments from Wilpshire Parish Council :

Wilpshire Parish Council support the change however would like further comment to be considered that the
residual housing requirement for Wilpshire is 32 houses and would like an assurance that no more than 32
are built within the lifespan of the core strategy ie 2028.

Kind regards

C
lerk to Wilpshire Parish Council





